

CURTIS W. HANSON

2001 Aupuni Str. #304 Honolulu, Hawaii 96817
Tel: (808) 230-6327 Email: crthanson@gmail.com

BACKGROUND

The training and know-how I've gained as an Air Force police officer and IT professional are an asset that allow me to learn quickly while dynamically adapting to each and every situation I come across. As an officer I have learned to deal fairly and courteously with people. As a network administrator, I've mastered the ability to provide written reports derived from my responsibilities and gained a greater understanding of the implementation and application of a broad range of technologies. The MidWeek/Star-Bulletin is an opportunity to further that experience and broaden my horizon.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lohaus & Associates, Inc., Honolulu, Hawaii (Nov. 2004- Present)
Engineer Assistant

Responsible for organizing and distributing AutoCAD blueprints for architects and engineers. Created CAD/CAM blueprints and in charge of overseeing the submission of Hawaii and Guam projects.

USAF, Hickam AFB, Hawaii (January 2003 – December 2003)
Network Supervisor

Responsible for 20 Command Reports and all related administrative duties. Performed troubleshooting and acted as a mediator to resolve problems between senior managers and their customers. Facilitated multi-million dollar government contracts. Utilized exceptional trouble shooting skills to resolve many technician, and government contractor issues. Responsible for the integrity of 200 alarms and 150 computers in the squadron.

USAF, Hickam AFB, Hawaii (January 2002 – January 2003)
Network Administrator

Responsible for the surveillance of alarm systems throughout Hickam AFB and Kaena Point. Informed and tutored individuals on each system in their area of expertise. Responsible for local area networks, installation of hardware and software as well as overall PC support.

USAF, Hickam AFB, Hawaii (June 1999- January 2002)
Air Force Police Officer

Responsible for safety and security of Hickam AFB and Kaena Point. Performed traffic stops, DUI screening and bookings. Investigated and resolved misdemeanors and felonies. Responsible for safeguarding over \$1B of government aircraft and supplies.

COMPUTER/APPLICATION KNOWLEDGE

WordPerfect, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, Macintosh OS 9, OS X, Netscape, Sun Systems, Internet, Quicken, Windows 3.1, 95, NT, 2000, 2000 Advanced Server, XP, ME, 2003, 2004, DOS, Linux, VB, SQL, PL/SQL, C++, C#, PHP, Flash MX, Assembly Language Programming, Oracle Database Systems, HTML, DHTML, Visual J#, Visual C# .Net, ASP .Net, Visual Studio .Net, XML, and, Java 2.

EDUCATION

Hawaii Pacific University

Master of Science in Information Systems
Anticipated graduation: December 2006

Hawaii Pacific University

Bachelors of Science in Computer Science
December 2004, 3.6 GPA

Hawaii Pacific University

Associates of Science in Computer Science
November 2002

Community College of the Air Force

Associates of Applied Science
in Criminal Justice
October 2002

**Fond-Du-Lac Tribal &
Community College**

Post-Secondary Education
1998, Non-degree seeking

Cromwell-Wright High School

Graduated June 1999

ACTIVITIES/ORGANIZATIONS/CLEARANCES

Epsilon Delta Phi, 2003-Present, Top 10%

Eagle Scout, 1998

Secret Security Clearance

Military Service, June 1999-December 2003

REFERENCES

Available upon request